

SUMMARY

Linguistic research has led me to understand how analysis, repeated observation, examination, and elaboration of theories will clarify and sharpen understanding of form, meaning, and context of data. With this method, I extracted unique structured narratives of rare speech and sound structures from scattered data. I hold myself to this approach, concerning myself with focus on detail but keeping the larger frame in mind, and I am keen to work, share, and advance with others who share a similar philosophy.

EXPERIENCE

Husch Blackwell

Chicago, IL
2016 - present

Billing Specialist

- Providing financial analysis, reports, and client account data by utilizing accounting applications.
- Initiating and implementing all aspects of accounting and client billing for legal services.
- Maintaining communication with attorneys, staff, and clients, and observing confidentiality.
- Managing a fast paced workflow by prioritizing and tracking tasks and deadlines.

Indiana University

Bloomington, IN
2013 - 2015

Graduate Assistant

- Conducted and managed research at the Linguistics and Language Acquisition Laboratory.
- Created, designed, and implemented six unique linguistic experiments and specific research methodologies on Phonetics, Phonology, Morphology, and Syntax of more than ten rare languages.
- Recruited over two hundred participants, and instructed participants prior to experiments.
- Identified linguistic examinations on speech patterns by interpreting the collected speech data.
- Extracted the scattered data and formed multiple databases for further data narration, visualization and linguistic analysis.
- Developed and provided evaluations for numerous research articles with extracted results.
- Reconciled and distributed research funds with IRB (Institutional Review Board) approval.
- Co-taught two graduate level courses on Linguistics, and designed teaching materials.

TÜRKSOY

Ankara, Turkey
2012

Editorial Intern

- Provided bidirectional Turkish and English translations for articles on the monthly publications.
- Established social media channels and content as a team for community building. Promoted and increased content virality and visibility on Facebook, Twitter, and YouTube.

EDUCATION

Indiana University

Bloomington, IN
2013 - 2015

MA in Central Eurasian Studies

- Linguistics track. Completed coursework requirements, and currently writing thesis.
GPA: 3.6/4.0

Hacettepe University

Ankara, Turkey
2009 - 2013

BA in Linguistics

- Graduated with honors.
GPA: 3.3/4.0

Uppsala University

Uppsala, Sweden
2010 - 2011

Erasmus Programme in Linguistics and Philology

- Erasmus exchange student with full government scholarship for two semesters.

ATTRIBUTES

Nationality

- United States
- Turkey

Location

- Chicago, IL

Languages

- Turkish
native
- English
near-native
- Swedish
intermediate



Praat



Python



SQL



SPSS



Tableau



HTML



MS Office